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From: Pleva, Brian
Sent: Monday, February 28,200O 2:i 3 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: AB 611 Substitute Amendment

Importance: High

Gordon, a page has just left for your office with a substitute amendment draft to AB 611. The Labor Cmte. will exec on this
bill on Wednesday, and I would appreciate it if we could get it introduced today or tomorrow.

I just wanted to give you the heads-up.

Thank you!

Brian P le va
Office of Rep. Dan Vrakas
(608)264-8668
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02/2 l/2000

SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 611

relating to:\personnel records insHeMga by an authorized representative and

3 providing a penalty.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as
follows:

4 SECTION 1. 103.13 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 103.13 (3) PERSONNEL RECORD INSPECTION BY REPRESENTATIVE. An employe who is

6 involved in a current grievance against the employer may &sign&e authorize in writing a

7 representative of the employe’s union, collective bargaining unit or other de&gm&d

8 authorized representative to inspect the employe’s personnel records which may have a

9 bearing on the resolution of the grievance, except as provided in sub. (6). The employer shall

10 allow such a&s&n&& an authorized representative to inspect that employe’s personnel

11

12

13

14

15

16

records in the same manner as provided under sub. (2). An authorized renresentative who

insnects anv uersonnel records under this subsectio av use those records or anv information

contained in those records onlv for mu-noses of the current grievance against the emnlover.
-2

Any authorized reuresentative who discloses anv personnel recordskbtained  under this

subsection1 or anv information contained in anv nersonnel record&obtained under this

in violation of this subsection shall be liable to the uerson iniured bv that disclosure

17 for all damages sustained by reason of that disclosure and mav be reauired to forfeit not more

18 than $500.
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SECTION 2. 103.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

103.13 (5) MEDICAL RECORDS INSPECTION. The right of the employe or the employe’s

des&m&d authorized representative under sub. (3) to inspect personnel records under this

section includes the right to inspect any personal medical records concerning the employe in

the employer’s files. If the employer believes that disclosure of an employe’s medical records

would have a detrimental effect on the employe, the employer may release the medical records

to the employe’s physician or through a physician designated by the employe, in which case

the physician may release the medical records to the employe or to the employe’s immediate

family.

SECTION 3. 103.13 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

103.13 (6) (intro.) The right of the employe or the employe’s C&&X&& authorized

representative under sub. (3) to inspect his or her personnel records does not apply to:

(END)
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 611

,authorized representative of the employe and providing a penalty3

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

/
SECTION 1. 103.13 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

103.13(3) PERSONNELRECORDINSPECTIONBYREPRESENTATIVE. Anemployewho

is involved in a current grievance against the employer may des&~&~  authorize in

writing a representative of the employe’s union? or collective bargaining unit or some

other de&g~&A authorized representative to inspect the employe’s personnel

records which may have a bearing on the resolution of the grievance, except as

provided in sub. (6). The employer shall allow such a+&@&ed an authorized

representative to inspect that employe’s personnel records in the same manner as

provided under sub. (2). An authorized renresentative who insnects anv nersonnel
J

records under this subsection mav use those records or any information contained
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1 in those records onlv for nurnoses of the current arievance against the emnlover. Anv

2 authorized renresentative who discloses anv nersonnel records obtained under this

3 subsection or anv information contained in anv nersonnel records obtained under

4 this subsection in violation of this subsection shall be liable to the person iniured bv

5 that disclosure for all damages sustained by reason of that disclosure and mav be

6 reauired to forfeit not more than $500.

History: 1979 c. 339; 1981 c.  164;  1983 a. 189 ss. 153,329 ( > 1989 a. 228; 1995 a. 27.

7 SECTION 2. 4,103.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 103.13 (5) MEDICAL RECORDS INSPECTION. The right of the employe or the

9 employe’s w authorized representative under sub. (3) to inspect personnel

10

11

12

13

14

records under this section includes the right to inspect any personal medical records

concerning the employe in the employer’s files. If the employer believes that

disclosure of an employe’s medical records would have a detrimental effect on the

employe, the employer may release the medical records to the employe’s physician

or through a physician designated by the employe, in which case the physician may

15 release the medical records to the employe or to the employe’s immediate family.

History: 1979 c. 339; 1981 c. 164; 1983 a. 189 ss. 153,329 1989 a. 22 1995 a. 27.,
16 SECTION 3. 103.13 (6) (4);  (intro. 9 of the statutes is amended to read:

17 103.13 (6) EXCEPTIONS. (intro.) The right of the employe or the employe’s

18 &xq+akd authorized representative under sub. (3) to inspect his or her personnel

19 records does not apply to anv of the following:

History: 1979 C. 339; 1981 C. 164; 1983 a. 189 SS. 153,329 (4); 1989 a. 228; 1995  a. 27.

20 (END)


